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Jennifer Biberston

From: Jennifer Biberston
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 8:33 AM
To: Peter Domine
Cc: Jennifer Biberston
Subject: Notice of Decision - Case No. PAR-ADJ24-11 for 2886 Brooks Ave NE
Attachments: PAR-ADJ24-11 Decision.pdf

BCC List: Don Jensen; Geoffrey James - Morningside NA; Heather Sorensen; Irma Coleman; Joe 
Farrior; Lisa Anderson-Ogilvie; Northgate Neighborhood; Phyllis Abbott-Cavota; 
Statesman Journal Newsroom

Hello, 
 
The No�ce of Decision for Par��on and Class 2 Adjustment Case No. PAR-ADJ24-11 for 2886 Brooks Ave NE is a�ached 
for your informa�on. Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive one.  
 
Applica�on Summary: A par��on of a property into a three parcel flag lot. 
 

 
 
Thanks! 
 
Jennifer Biberston 
Administra�ve Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development | Planning 
555 Liberty St SE, Room 305, Salem  OR  97301 
Jbiberston@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2315 
Facebook | Twi�er |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
 


